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From:  Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>

Sent time:  14/09/2016 11:33:45 AM

To:  Paige Christie <paige.christie@voiceability.org>

Subject:  Re: Documents i said i would send.
 

Dear Paige

Thank you for your reply.

In that meeting in Feb 2016 when they acted on the 135 warrant, it was recorded onto dual CD i have wrote the minutes from the CD. 

Regards

Simon

On Wednesday, 14 September 2016, 11:07, Paige Christie <paige.christie@voiceability.org> wrote:

Simon,
 
Can I also ask, who took down those minutes?
 
Regards,
 
Paige Christie
NHS Complaints Advocate, East London
a: United House, 39-41 North Road, London N7 9DP
t: 07918 561 868
e: paige.christie@voiceability.org    w: www.voiceability.org
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From: Rewired Rewired [mailto:re_wired@ymail.com] 
Sent: 14 September 2016 11:04
To: Paige Christie <paige.christie@voiceability.org>
Subject: Re: Documents i said i would send.
 
Dear Paige
 
I am writing this email as i am not sure that you got my email the other day with the documents i sent to you as attachments.  
 
Could you please let me know that you have got this email please. 
 
Regards
 
Simon Cordell
 
 




